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From: Gaddie, Ronald K.

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 3:10 PM
To: Jim Troupis

Subject: RE: Current Address

Very good. It will be good to work with you all again.
Also, I cannot find Bernie cell #; this is the best email address I have for him:
Bernie Grofman -- bgrofman@uci.edu]

Ronald Keith Gaddie

Professor of Political Science

Editor, Social Science Quarterly
The University of Oklahoma

455 West Lindsey Street, Room 222
Norman, OK 73019-2001

Phone 405-325-4989

Fax 405-325-0718 -

E-mail: rkgaddie@ou.edu
http://faculty-staff.ou.edu/G/Ronald.K.Gaddie-1
http://socialsciencequarterly.org

From: Jim Troupis [jrtroupis@troupislawoffice.com]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Gaddie, Ronald K.

Cc: Mcleod, Eric M (22257)

Subject: RE: Current Address

Keith,

Just wanted to let you know the Consulting Letter will be getting to you this week. It will be coming from Eric McLeod at
Michael Best & Friedrich, LLP as they are in charge of the Trust Account from which payments will be made.

It will be great to have you on board.
Jim

From: Gaddie, Ronald K. [mailto:rkgaddie@ou.edu]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 11:06 AM

To: jrtroupis@troupistawoffice.com
Subject: Current Address

Jim,
Wanted to make sure you had my new home address:

3801 Chamberlyne Way
Norman, OK 73072

Best,
Keith

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

Fax 405-325-0718

E-mail: rkgaddie@ou.edu
http://faculty-staff.ou.edu/G/Ronald.K.Gaddie-1
http://socialsciencequarterly.org
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